
AGENDA – Regular Meeting of Council

Wednesday, September 1 , 2021

1:00 PM

Magnetawan Community Centre

Page # OPENING BUSINESS

1.1          Call to Order

1.2          Adoption of the Agenda 

1.3          Disclosure  of  Pecuniary  Interest

3 1.4          Adoption  of  Previous Minutes

STAFF REPORTS, MOTIONS AND DISCUSSION

10 2.1 DRAFT Zoning Bylaw Amendment and DRAFT Site Plan Bylaw Lost Forest Park, Planning 

Report MHBC

100 2.2 Deeming By-law Request Collin James-Plan 319 Lot 18, 19 Richmond Street, Lots 18, 19 

James Street and Lot 17 South Water Street

2.3 Verbal Update from Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards Culvert 11 Tender Outcome 

103 2.4 DRAFT Motion Appoint Cemetery Board Members 

104 2.5 DRAFT Motion Appoint Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC) Member 

105 2.6 Correspondence Kevin MacLeod, CHRL, Burk's Fall Family Health Team, Request for Funding
110 2.7 Correspondence Murray and Valerie Unger, Magnetawan Park Gazebo May 2022

111 2.8 Correspondence MADD Message Yearbook Advertising 

115 2.9 Magnetawan Ridge Runners Memorandum of Understanding

117 2.10 Report from Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt, Replacement of Pine Trees Magnetawan Community 

Centre/Municipal Office 

119 2.11 Public Art Call for Submissions, Magnetawan Heritage Museum Centre 

131 2.12 Ministry of Heritage Sport, Tourism and Culture Industries, Outcome of Reconnect Festival 

and Event Program 

146 2.13 Farm Credit Canada Agrispirit Fund, Outcome and Follow up of Denial of Funding Application 

148 2.14 Magnetawan Grants Outcome Spreadsheet Update 

149 2.15 DRAFT By-law Parkland Dedication Fee

152 2.16 DRAFT Fees and Charges By-law

MUNICIPAL BOARDS AND COMMITTEE MINUTES

166 3.1 Almaguin Community Economic Development (ACED) Minutes June 21, 2021 and August 16, 

2021 

173 3.2 Central Almaguin Planning Board (CAPB) Minutes July 21, 2021 

176 3.3 Magnetawan Community Centre Board (MCCB) Minutes August 09, 2021 

179 3.4 Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC) August 10, 2021 

CORRESPONDENCE
182 4.1 Town of Cobourg, Support Bill C-6 Amend Criminal Code Conversion Therapy 

183 4.2 Municipality of Chatham-Kent, Supporting Affordable Internet 

187 4.3 NEOMA Northeastern Ontario Municipal Association, National Chief of the Assembly of First 

Nations 

188 4.4 Lakeland Holdings Inc, 2021 Q2 Shareholder Update 

198 4.5 Q2 2021 POA Court Summary of Operations 



199 4.6 FONOM Media Release August 16, 2021, AMO Conference 

201 4.7 FONOM Media Release August 17, 2021, Homelessness, Mental Health, and Opioid Crisis

202 4.8 Fireworks Poster September 4, 2021 

203 4.9 Drop In Pickle Ball Poster 

204 4.10 Pop Up COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic Poster 

205 4.11 RFT 2021-05 for Replacement of Culvert 11 Magnet Road and West Poverty Bay Road 

270 4.12 ICYMI Council Highlights, July 21, 2021 

ACCOUNTS
271 5.1 Accounts in the amount of $1,306,322.65

BY-LAWS
304 6.1 Lost Forest Park Site Plan

313 6.2 Lost Forest Park Zoning  

CONFIRMING BY-LAW AND ADJOURNMENT
316 7.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Council and Adjourn



Page 3 of 316



Page 4 of 316



Page 5 of 316



Page 6 of 316



Page 7 of 316



Page 8 of 316



Page 9 of 316



Page 10 of 316



Page 11 of 316



Page 12 of 316



Page 13 of 316



Page 14 of 316



Page 15 of 316



Page 16 of 316



Page 17 of 316



Page 18 of 316



Page 19 of 316



Page 20 of 316



Page 21 of 316



Page 22 of 316



Page 23 of 316



Page 24 of 316



Page 25 of 316



Page 26 of 316



Page 27 of 316



Page 28 of 316



Page 29 of 316



Page 30 of 316



Page 31 of 316



Page 32 of 316



Page 33 of 316



Page 34 of 316



Page 35 of 316



Page 36 of 316



Page 37 of 316



Page 38 of 316



Page 39 of 316



Page 40 of 316



Page 41 of 316



Page 42 of 316



Page 43 of 316



Page 44 of 316



Page 45 of 316



Page 46 of 316



Page 47 of 316



Page 48 of 316



Page 49 of 316



Page 50 of 316



Page 51 of 316



Page 52 of 316



Page 53 of 316



Page 54 of 316



Page 55 of 316



Page 56 of 316



Page 57 of 316



Page 58 of 316



Page 59 of 316



Page 60 of 316



Page 61 of 316



Page 62 of 316



Page 63 of 316



Page 64 of 316



Page 65 of 316



Page 66 of 316



Page 67 of 316



Page 68 of 316



Page 69 of 316



Page 70 of 316



Page 71 of 316



Page 72 of 316



Page 73 of 316



Page 74 of 316



Page 75 of 316



Page 76 of 316



Page 77 of 316



Page 78 of 316



Page 79 of 316



Page 80 of 316



Page 81 of 316



Page 82 of 316



Page 83 of 316



Page 84 of 316



Page 85 of 316



Page 86 of 316



Page 87 of 316



Page 88 of 316



Page 89 of 316



Page 90 of 316



Page 91 of 316



Page 92 of 316



Page 93 of 316



Page 94 of 316



Page 95 of 316



Page 96 of 316



Page 97 of 316



Page 98 of 316



Page 99 of 316



Page 100 of 316



Page 101 of 316



Page 102 of 316



Page 103 of 316



 
 
 

 RESOLUTION  NO.   2021 – SEPTEMBER 01,  2021  

 

 

Moved by: ______________________________  

 

 

Seconded by: ____________________________ 

Carried_____  Defeated_____  Deferred_____             __________________________________ 

                Sam Dunnett,  Mayor 

 
 
 
Recorded Vote Called by: _______________________ 
 
Recorded Vote  

Member of Council Yea Nay Absent 

Brunton, Tim    

Hetherington, John    

Kneller, Brad    

Smith, Wayne    

Mayor: Dunnett, Sam    
 

 
WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan has received an expression of interest 
from volunteers to sit on the Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC); 
 
AND WHEREAS Council is appreciative of the volunteer’s commitment to their Community and 
thanks them for coming forward; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan is 
pleased to appoint to the Magnetawan Community Development Committee respectively until a 
successor is appointed: 
 
 Daniel Wilson  

Dan Raaflaub  

Page 104 of 316



Page 105 of 316



Page 106 of 316



Page 107 of 316



Page 108 of 316



Page 109 of 316



Page 110 of 316



Page 111 of 316



Page 112 of 316



Page 113 of 316



Page 114 of 316



Page 115 of 316



Page 116 of 316



Page 117 of 316



Page 118 of 316



Page 119 of 316



Page 120 of 316



Page 121 of 316



Page 122 of 316



Page 123 of 316



Page 124 of 316



Page 125 of 316



Page 126 of 316



Page 127 of 316



Page 128 of 316



Page 129 of 316



Page 130 of 316



Page 131 of 316



Page 132 of 316



Page 133 of 316



Page 134 of 316



Page 135 of 316



Page 136 of 316



Page 137 of 316



Page 138 of 316



Page 139 of 316



Page 140 of 316



Page 141 of 316



Page 142 of 316



Page 143 of 316



Page 144 of 316



Page 145 of 316



Page 146 of 316



Page 147 of 316



Page 148 of 316



Page 149 of 316



Page 150 of 316



Page 151 of 316



Page 152 of 316



Page 153 of 316



Page 154 of 316



Page 155 of 316



Page 156 of 316



Page 157 of 316



Page 158 of 316



Page 159 of 316



Page 160 of 316



Page 161 of 316



Page 162 of 316



Page 163 of 316



Page 164 of 316



Page 165 of 316



Page 166 of 316



Page 167 of 316



Page 168 of 316



Page 169 of 316



Page 170 of 316



Page 171 of 316



Page 172 of 316



Page 173 of 316



Page 174 of 316



Page 175 of 316



Page 176 of 316



Page 177 of 316



Page 178 of 316



Page 179 of 316



Page 180 of 316



Page 181 of 316



Page 182 of 316



Page 183 of 316



Page 184 of 316



Page 185 of 316



Page 186 of 316



Page 187 of 316



Page 188 of 316



Page 189 of 316



Page 190 of 316



Page 191 of 316



Page 192 of 316



Page 193 of 316



Page 194 of 316



Page 195 of 316



Page 196 of 316



Page 197 of 316



Page 198 of 316



Page 199 of 316



Page 200 of 316



Page 201 of 316



Page 202 of 316



Page 203 of 316



Page 204 of 316



Page 205 of 316



Page 206 of 316



Page 207 of 316



Page 208 of 316



Page 209 of 316



Page 210 of 316



Page 211 of 316



Page 212 of 316



Page 213 of 316



Page 214 of 316



Page 215 of 316



Page 216 of 316



Page 217 of 316



Page 218 of 316



Page 219 of 316



Page 220 of 316



Page 221 of 316



Page 222 of 316



Page 223 of 316



Page 224 of 316



Page 225 of 316



Page 226 of 316



Page 227 of 316



Page 228 of 316



Page 229 of 316



Page 230 of 316



Page 231 of 316



Page 232 of 316



Page 233 of 316



Page 234 of 316



Page 235 of 316



Page 236 of 316



Page 237 of 316



Page 238 of 316



Page 239 of 316



Page 240 of 316



Page 241 of 316



Page 242 of 316



Page 243 of 316



Page 244 of 316



Page 245 of 316



Page 246 of 316



Page 247 of 316



Page 248 of 316



Page 249 of 316



Page 250 of 316



Page 251 of 316



Page 252 of 316



Page 253 of 316



Page 254 of 316



Page 255 of 316



Page 256 of 316



Page 257 of 316



Page 258 of 316



Page 259 of 316



Page 260 of 316



Page 261 of 316



Page 262 of 316



Page 263 of 316



Page 264 of 316



Page 265 of 316



Page 266 of 316



Page 267 of 316



Page 268 of 316



Page 269 of 316



Page 270 of 316



Page 271 of 316



Page 272 of 316



Page 273 of 316



Page 274 of 316



Page 275 of 316



Page 276 of 316



Page 277 of 316



Page 278 of 316



Page 279 of 316



Page 280 of 316



Page 281 of 316



Page 282 of 316



Page 283 of 316



Page 284 of 316



Page 285 of 316



Page 286 of 316



Page 287 of 316



Page 288 of 316



Page 289 of 316



Page 290 of 316



Page 291 of 316



Page 292 of 316



Page 293 of 316



Page 294 of 316



Page 295 of 316



Page 296 of 316



Page 297 of 316



Page 298 of 316



Page 299 of 316



Page 300 of 316



Page 301 of 316



Page 302 of 316



Page 303 of 316



Page 304 of 316



Page 305 of 316



Page 306 of 316



Page 307 of 316



Page 308 of 316



Page 309 of 316



Page 310 of 316



Page 311 of 316



Page 312 of 316



Page 313 of 316



Page 314 of 316



Page 315 of 316



Page 316 of 316


